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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070351 amend.vsm.doc 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 4:19 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

7/31/2007 4:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070351 -TX 

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Marguerite Loc kard &?SC - 07 - CJ 6 80 - C 0 --.TX 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, July 27, 2007 9:06 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted JI---- 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070351 consummating.vsm.doc 

7/27/2007 9:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070351 -TX 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary 
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1 ***** CLK C'fflclal Filing****6/28/2007 11:45 AM 

Matilda Sanders %c- 07- 05-47-PAA dw 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, June 28,2007 10:46 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/28/2007 10:45:00 AM (9 

Filename I Path: 070351vsm.doc 
Docket Number: 07 0 3 51 -TX 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS 
OR CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FAC has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

t) 

DOCUMENTIYO. DATE 

I- 
C 



.d 
k n 

Case Assic8nment and Schedulina Recol Page 1 o f  I 

Section 1 - Office of Conml 'ssi pn C1 er k 

Docket No.070351-TX Date Docketed: 06/01/2007 Ti t le :  Compliance investigation o f  CLEC cer t i f i ca te  holders for 
apparent f i rs t - t ime v io la t ion o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.. 

Proqram Module Al8Ca); A10 

Smff Assianlnents 

Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecomnications-&,an~e~. 
Conpany: America's Choice Comnications Corp 

American Phone Services Corp. 
Auglink Comnications. Inc. 
Awesome Comnications Inc. 
BudgeTel Systems. Inc. 
Camarato Distr ibuting, Inc. d/b/a Ne 

Official F i l ing  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIK; DOCUMENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECIToN:(SSO> 413-6770 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
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OPR Staff 

Conrni ssioners 
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Staff Counsel 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

113. ====p 
20. -. ILL. _ _  

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
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Staff Counsel i 39. 

Date f i led  w i t h  CLK: 

In i t i a l s  OPR 
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AlS(a); A10 

Staff Assianmnts 

Prowam Module 

OPR S ta f f  

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES UWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(.TSOI 413-6770 

Staf f  Counsel 
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Cmiss ioners  

Current CASR revision leve l  

Comni ssioners Am 
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Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I ’ ’ * Request t o  Establish Docket I NONE I 06/01/2007 

PAA Order - Convliance Investigation “E 1 07/09/2007 
I I. 

V McKa -1 i: 

I I 

I I 
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29. 
Recomnded assianments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35.  
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 


